
West Berkshire Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
Theale Library
Church Street
Theale
Berkshire
RG7 5BZ

Mr Graham Speliman
66 Penwood Heights
Newbury
Berkshire
RG2O

Dear Sir/Madam,

5th July2020

License Application Objection —former William Hill 11-13 Market Place
Newbury

I am concerned about the proposed Bingo Hall or premises at this address.

I am concerned that further premises of this kind in the street, particularly
opening ‘ate, will be a source of crime and disorder.

It is likely to be a gathering place including for homeless and vulnerable
people. Resulting in customers and others gathering in the area in the day
and out of hours.

Regards,

Mr
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